

JAPHET LEE ONG

Angeles City, Philippines · (+63)9164049399

Japhetlee.dev@gmail.com · www.linkedin.com/in/japhetlee-ong/

To acquire a Full-stack Developer position in your company in which I can contribute my knowledge and experiences in web/mobile/backend development. I have an appetite for new knowledge and skill sets, so I keep myself up to date with the latest trends in technology.

EXPERIENCE

APRIL 2019 – PRESENT

MOBILE DEVELOPER/FULL-STACK DEVELOPER, PP SERVICES INC (PACIFIC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS)

Modernized key processes in logistics and deliveries to customers and created multiple backend/frontend web services both for company wide use and for customers using .net (C#) and Android (Java).

- Responsible in Mobile Design and Concept
- Creating and managing Database and Stored procedures that grabs data from SAP
- Creating a Web admin Panel that controls the content of the Mobile Application
- Creating and managing REST API for Mobile platform
- Mobile Development for Android and iOS
- Responsible in monitoring Apps in Playstore and AppStore.
- Penetration testing of servers for possible vulnerabilities
- Creation of console applications and services for various projects
- Providing support for various companywide custom software applications
- Creation of various custom software application for companywide use (Web based/Android application based)
- Creation of banners/flyers for marketing purposes

JUNE 2017 – MARCH 2019

MOBILE DEVELOPER/FULL-STACK DEVELOPER, SHORE360 INC (PACIFIC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS)

Modernized key processes in logistics and deliveries to customers and created multiple backend/frontend web services both for company wide use and for customers using .net (C#) and Android (Java).

- Responsible in Mobile Design and Concept
- Creating and managing Database and Stored procedures that grabs data from SAP
- Creating a Web admin Panel that controls the content of the Mobile Application
- Creating and managing REST API for Mobile platform
- Mobile Development for Android and iOS
- Responsible in monitoring Apps in Playstore and AppStore.
- Penetration testing of servers for possible vulnerabilities
- Creation of console applications and services for various projects

- Providing support for various companywide custom software applications
- Creation of various custom software application for companywide use (Web based/Android application based)
- Creation of banners/flyers for marketing purposes

MAY 2016 – MAY 2017

MID-LEVEL SOFTWARE ENGINEER, OUTRESOURCE GLOBAL INC.

Managed a small team of developers in creation of software solutions for clients using different platforms (Web/Mobile). Responsible for creating REST API for each projects and code review for the whole team.

- Creating and managing database structures using MySQL
- Mobile development in iOS and Android.
- Deployment and management of mobile applications in the App Store and the Google Play Store
- Managing team members over their respective roles.
- Developing the REST API to be used by the mobile application

JULY 2014 – MAY 2016

ANDROID/IOS DEVELOPER, DIGITIZED MARKETING OPTIMIZATION INC.

Responsible for creating mobile versions of website for customers and uploading them to google play store and app store. Engineering, maintaining, and editing existing source codes for mobile applications. Updated API to the latest version for security and improvements.

- Creating mobile wireframe/flowchart diagrams of the mobile application versions of websites
- Generating mobile designs for iOS and Android
- Producing and maintaining mobile API
- Engineering, maintaining, and editing of source codes
- Uploading applications in the Google Play Store and the App Store
- Accountable for both iOS and Android versions of the applications

JUNE 2013 – MARCH 2014

LEAD PROGRAMMER/APPLICATION DEVELOPER, TREETOPS INTERCATIVE

Ensuring cross-platform usability across smartphones, tablets, and other mobile devices. Designing and producing native mobile applications and games. Submitting and updating applications to various mobile applications stores including Amazon, Nook, Google Play, Samsung, and Apple App store.

INTERNSHIP (APRIL 2012 – JUNE 2012)

IT SUPPORT, ANGELES UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION

Ensuring cross-platform usability across smartphones, tablets, and other mobile devices. Designing and producing native mobile applications and games. Submitting and updating applications to various mobile applications stores including Amazon, Nook, Google Play, Samsung, and Apple App store.

EDUCATION

APRIL 2013

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE MAJOR IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING, ANGELES
UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION

APRIL 2008

HIGH SCHOOL, ANGELES UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION

SKILLS

- ASP.Net (C#)/ASP.NET(C#) Web API
- Android (Java) / iOS (SWIFT)
- jQuery/JavaScript
- React Native
- RDBMS knowledge (SQL/MySQL)
- Digital Marketing designs (Photoshop)
- Able to work in a team or work independently

ACTIVITIES

- **Speaker – “iOS and Android Programming”**
March 2014, Angeles University Foundation, Angeles City
- **Speaker – “LUA programming”**
January 2014, Angeles University Foundation, Angeles City
- **Speaker – “Assembly Language Tutorial”**
September 1-15, 2011, Angeles University Foundation, Angeles City
- **Vice-President – Young Programmers Society**
June 2011 – March 2012
- **President – Young Programmers Society**
June 2012 – March 2013

CHARACTER REFERENCE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST